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PRESENT TO BOARD: MAY 25, 2022 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL    

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:  

     Item 5.1 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Dawn Robinson Nursing Instructor 5/16/2022

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Fabiana Castro* Coordinator, Farmworker Career Development Program 4/25/2022
*Internal transfer

III. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Michael Flowers Technical Assistant, Cultural Programs 4/1/2022

RESIGNATIONS:
IV. Name Position Effective Date

Brandi Workman Purchasing Specialist 4/21/2022
Vivian Ishmael Custodian 5/11/2022
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V. REAPPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF, 2022-23:
Brent Ferns

VI. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2021-22, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED: Rank
Name Teaching Area II
Sullyann Hinkle Education II
William Lindley ABE/GED/ESOL II
Francisco Trujillo Navarrete ABE/GED/ESOL


	May 2022 21
	May 2022 22

